
 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

  

AGENDA 
 

PURSUANT TO THE EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM 

ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE BOARD MEETING VIA 
TELECONFERENCE. 

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE BOARD MEETING  

VIA TELECONFERENCE USING THE BELOW CALL-IN AND WEBLINK INFORMATION.  

 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ALSO EMAIL PUBLIC COMMENTS AND COMMENTS ON 
AGENDA ITEMS IN ADVANCE TO OUR BOARD SECRETARY AT LECKERT@FPUD.COM. ALL 

EMAILED COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE HOUR IN ADVANCE OF THE 
MEETING. ALL EMAILED COMMENTS WILL BE READ TO THE BOARD DURING THE 

APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE MEETING. PLEASE KEEP ANY WRITTEN COMMENTS TO 3 
MINUTES. 

 

AUDIO CALL-IN +1 (571) 317-3122 

ACCESS CODE 154-214-285 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/154214285 

 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2020 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please 
call the Secretary at (760) 999-2704 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can 
be made.   
 
Writings that are public records and are distributed during a public meeting are available 
for public inspection at the meeting if prepared by the local agency or a member of its 
legislative body or after the meeting if prepared by some other person.  

 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b) 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

001



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 2 March 23, 2020 

 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  The Board President may 
limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 
A. YEARS OF SERVICE 
 1. Tim Sterger – 30 years 
 2. Debra Potter – 25 years 
 
II. CONSENT CALENDAR ---------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEM B) 

All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single 
motion.  Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the 
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to 
approve the items.  Such items shall be considered separately for action by the 
Board.  
 

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. February 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting 

 
Recommendation:  The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.  
 
 
III. INFORMATION --------------------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEM C) 
 
C. EMPLOYEE SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS 
 
Presented by:  Lisa Chaffin, Human Resources Manager 
 
 
IV. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR ------------------------------------- (ITEMS D – K) 
 
D. CONSIDER REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO AWARD PARKING AREA 

REMODEL TO PRESTIGE PAVING COMPANY 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommend the Board approve the FPUD main parking area 
and equipment yard rehabilitation project to Prestige Paving in the not-to-exceed amount 
of $77,155.00. 
 
E. CONSIDER REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PURCHASE ONE WHEEL 

LOADER FROM JCB 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommend the Board approve the purchase of one wheel 
loader from JCB in the amount of $160,122.64. 
 

002



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 3 March 23, 2020 

 
F. CONSIDER REFUND TO ZEBU CONSTRUCTION & DESIGN, INC. FOR 21 

METERS 
 
Recommendation: Staff will follow Board direction. 
 
G. CONSIDER QUIT CLAIMS FOR CANCELLED PROJECT (ZEBU CONST) 
 
Recommendation: That the Board approve the Quit Claim request. 

 
H. CONSIDER CLOSURE OF THE DISTRICT’S SAN DIEGO COUNTY 

INVESTMENT POOL ACCOUNT   
 

Recommendation: That the Board approve Resolution 4992 – Authorizing the Assistant 
General Manager/CFO and General Manager to withdraw funds in the San Diego County 
Investment Pool 
 
I. CONSIDER REINVESTMENT OF LONG-TERM INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

FUNDS REIMBURSED BY THE STATE   
 

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to place the $4.2 million in LAIF for 
the near term and work with FP&I to determine the optimal reinvest strategy.   
 
J. CONSIDER REQUEST FOR FUNDING APPROVAL FOR INVENTORY ITEMS 

NEEDED FOR THE VALVE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommend the Board approve $131,880.00 in funds to 
purchase inventory items needed for the valve replacement program and report back to 
the Board in April on the awarded vendor and actual costs. 
 
K. UPDATE ON SDCWA REGIONAL CONVEYANCE SYSTEM STUDY 
 
Recommendation: This item is just for information. No action is needed. 
 
 
V. ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS----------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS 1–8)  
 

1. General Counsel 
2. SDCWA Representative Report 
3. General Manager  

a. Engineering and Operations Report 
4. Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer 

a. Financial Summary Report 
b. Treasurer’s Report 
c. Budget Status Report 
d. Warrant List 

5. Public Affairs Specialist 

003



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda Page 4 March 23, 2020 

 
6. Notice of Approval of Per Diem for Meetings Attended 
7. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended 
8. Miscellaneous 

 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
VI. CLOSED SESSION----------------------------------------------------------------(ITEMS 1–2) 
 
1.        CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT 

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1): 
  

Name of Case: Otay Water District v. Fallbrook Public Utility District, San Diego 
Co. Sup. Ct. No. 37-2020-00004572-CU-MC-CTL 

  
2.        CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT 

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1): 
  

Name of Case: Bonnie Kessner and Andrea McCartney-Page, et al. vs. City of 
Santa Clara et al., Santa Clara Co. Sup. Ct. Case Number 20CV364054 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary) 
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

 
* * * * * 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING 

 
 I, Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
the Fallbrook Public Utility District, do hereby declare that I posted a copy of the foregoing 
agenda in the glass case at the entrance of the District Office located at 990 East Mission 
Road, Fallbrook, California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with 
Government Code § 54954.2(a).   
 
 I, Lauren Eckert, further declare under penalty of perjury and under the laws of the 
State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.   
 
 
March 19, 2020  /s/ Lauren Eckert  
Dated / Fallbrook, CA  Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 

004



This page intentionally left blank. 

A

005



B

006



 
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING / PUBLIC HEARING 

 
MINUTES 

 
 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2020 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028 
4:00 P.M. PHONE:  (760) 728-1125 

 

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please 
call the Secretary at (760) 999-2704 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can 
be made.   
 
Writings that are public records and are distributed during a public meeting are available 
for public inspection at the meeting if prepared by the local agency or a member of its 
legislative body or after the meeting if prepared by some other person.  

 
I. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

President Endter called the February Regular Meeting/Public Hearing of the Board 
of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 4:02 p.m.  A quorum was 
established, and attendance was as follows:   
 
Board of Directors 
 
Present: Ken Endter, Member/President 
 Jennifer DeMeo, Member/Vice-President 
 Dave Baxter, Member 
 Don McDougal, Member 
 Charley Wolk, Member  
   
Absent: None 
  
General Counsel/District Staff 
 
Present: Jack Bebee, General Manager 
 Paul de Sousa, General Counsel  
 Dave Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
 Devin Casteel, System Operations Supervisor 
 Aaron Cook, Senior Engineer 
 Noelle Denke, Public Affairs Specialist 
 Kyle Drake, Collections Supervisor 

007



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 2 February 24, 2020 

 
Chris Hamilton, Senior Instrumentation & Controls Specialist 
Steve Stone, Field Services Manager 
Owni Toma, Chief Plant Operator 

 Lauren Eckert, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary 
 
Also present were others, including, but not limited to: There were no others present. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

President Endter led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b) 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the agenda as presented; Vice-

President DeMeo seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  
 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  The Board President may 
limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 
 There were no public comments.  
 
A. EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER FEBRUARY 2020 

1. Chris Hamilton 
 

 General Manager Bebee commended Chris Hamilton for being chosen as 
Employee of the Quarter for February 2020.  
 
B. INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEE 

1. Hugo Santillan, Utility Worker 1 
 
 General Manager Bebee introduced Hugo Santillan as the new Utility Worker 1.  
 
C. EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. Jeff Evans  
 

008



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 3 February 24, 2020 

 
General Manager Bebee announced Jeff Evans has transferred to the Backflow 

position as a Utility Technician.   
 
II. CONSENT CALENDAR -------------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS D – E) 

All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single 
motion.  Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the 
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to 
approve the items.  Such items shall be considered separately for action by the 
Board.  
 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. January 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting 

 
Recommendation:  The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.  
 

Director Wolk requested that the minutes of the January 27, 2020 Regular Board 
Meeting be pulled from the Consent Calendar for correction.   

 
MOTION: President Endter moved to approve the Consent Calendar, with the 

exclusion of Item D, the January 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes; 
Vice-President DeMeo seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  

 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

 
Director Wolk requested that the minutes of the January 27, 2020 Regular Board 

Meeting be revised to change the call to order to reflect a Regular Board Meeting instead 
of a Special Board Meeting. Director Wolk also requested to add a statement that Director 
McDougal reported there would be future opportunities for public input in response to a 
Public Comment regarding the Community Benefit Program, greater detail be added to 
Item J, as well as changing the word “his” to “this” in Item P, as this was a typographical 
error.  

 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the minutes of the January 27, 2020 

Regular Board Meeting, with the noted corrections from Director Wolk; 
Director Wolk seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  

 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 

009



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 4 February 24, 2020 

 
E. NOTICE OF COMPLETION – DE LUZ ROAD PIPELINE REPLACEMENT 
 
Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to file the attached Notice of 
Completion with the San Diego County Recorder. 
 
MOTION: President Endter moved to approve the Consent Calendar with the revisions 

noted to the January 27, 2020 Regular Board Meeting minutes; Vice-
President DeMeo seconded.  Motion passed; VOTE:  

 
AYES:  Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal, and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None  
 
 
III. INFORMATION ------------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS F – G) 
 
F. REVIEW OF COMMUNICATION PLAN 
 
Presented by:  Noelle Denke, Public Affairs Specialist 
 
 Public Affairs Specialist, Noelle Denke, stepped to the podium to summarize the 
District’s Communication Plan, including increasing the District’s social media footprint 
and producing a video to be posted to the District’s social media accounts.  
 
 General Manager Bebee announced there may be a community event planned to 
highlight issues the District is working on. Public Affairs Specialist Denke noted this would 
be similar to an open house.  
 
 Director Wolk suggested utilizing the blank space on customer billing statements 
for communication purposes. General Manager Bebee noted Assistant General 
Manager/CFO Shank has been working to have messages printed on the billing 
envelopes as well.  
 
G. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 
Presented by:  Aaron Cook, Senior Engineer 
 
 Staff presented a slideshow summarizing the key performance indicators for the 
engineering, system operations, collection, construction/maintenance, and system 
service departments.   
 
 
IV. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR ------------------------------------- (ITEMS H – N) 
 

010



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 5 February 24, 2020 

 
H. CONSIDER REVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ARTICLE 29, DISTRICT 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN (ERP); RESOLUTION NO. 4990 
  
Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution No. 4990 revising Administrative 
Code Article 29, Emergency Action Plan (EAP), with the proposed changes.   
 
 Assistant General Manager/CFO Shank reported that after a review of Article 29 
was conducted, it was discovered to be out of date.  The proposed changes to Article 29 
of the Administrative Code, including the Emergency Action Plan, provide guidance to 
staff on what to do in the event an emergency should occur.  
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to adopt Resolution No. 4990, revising 

Administrative Code Article 29, Emergency Action Plan (EAP), with the 
proposed changes; Director Wolk seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
I. CONSIDER CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS – SEATS B AND C 
 
Recommendation:  Staff supports the Board’s direction. 
 

General Manager Bebee announced this is a great opportunity for a Board member 
to participate in the California Special Districts Association. He explained there are two 
open seats, however Seat C has an incumbent who will be rerunning. Seat B is currently 
vacant.  
 
MOTION: President Endter moved to nominate Vice-President DeMeo for Seat B on 

the California Special Districts Association Board of Directors, in 
concurrence with adoption of Resolution No. 4991; Vice-President DeMeo 
seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
J. CONSIDER SCADA PROGRAMMING SERVICES FOR SMRCUP 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a Professional Services Agreement with Zak 
Controls for an amount not to exceed $301,738.  
 

011



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 6 February 24, 2020 

 
 Director Baxter noted that proposals for SCADA programming services for 
SMRCUP were reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee, and the 
proposal from Zak Controls came in well under budget. Director Baxter thought it was 
important to note that Zak Controls would not be leaning on the District to provide software 
or configuration software, as this is something they own themselves.  
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve authorization of a Professional 

Services Agreement with Zak Controls for SCADA programming services 
for SMRCUP for an amount not to exceed $301,738; Director Baxter 
seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
K. CONSIDER WATER RECLAMATION PLANT HEADWORKS COVER 

REPLACEMENT 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize award of the headworks cover replacement 
to the lowest responsible bidder, GSE Construction Company Inc. for $149,800. 
 

President Endter announced the Engineering and Operations Committee has 
reviewed this proposal and recommends that the Board approve the headworks cover 
replacement by GSE Construction Company Inc. for $149,800. 
 
 Director McDougal asked about the size of the headworks cover replacement, in 
terms of scope. General Manager Bebee explained this is not a single cover but a series 
of covers for the headworks.  
 
MOTION: Director Baxter moved to authorize award of the headworks cover 

replacement to the lowest responsible bidder, GSE Construction Company 
Inc. for $149,800; Director McDougal seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
L. CONSIDER LOWER SANTA MARGARITA WATER SUPPLY RELIABILITY 

PILOT PROJECT 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a Professional Services Agreement with 
Hazen and Sawyer for an amount not to exceed $745,000.  
 

012



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 7 February 24, 2020 

 
 Senior Engineer Cook announced the District is looking into additional treatment 
facilities. General Manager Bebee stated the main reason for this is to look at a way to 
develop a cost-effective local supply; a partnership with Camp Pendleton presents 
opportunities for this.  
 
 Director McDougal asked if there is an additional need to treat this water. General 
Manager Bebee stated the Regional Board came up with nutrient limits for discharge, with 
nitrogen and phosphorus limits being very low, and the pilot project will deal with the 
permitting, as well as verifying the treatment process and the cost associated with that.  
 
 Director McDougal asked how this project affects the District’s needs from the 
conjunctive use project. General Manager Bebee stated it could end up being more water 
than the District could take, which is why Rainbow is also involved.  
 
 Director Wolk questioned if there would be a need to build a pipe from the pilot 
facility. General Manager Bebee reported there would be a small section of pipe to be 
installed, but for the pilot, we will probably locate an area nearby the infiltration basins.  
 

Senior Engineer Cook reported that part of the scope of this project is working with 
the Board and deciding the regulatory compliance aspect of the project.  

 
President Endter asked how this affects the ocean outfall. Senior Engineer Cook 

stated only low-flow brine would be going into the outfall.  
 
MOTION: Director Baxter moved to authorize a Professional Services Agreement with 

Hazen and Sawyer for an amount not to exceed $745,000 for the Lower 
Santa Margarita Water Supply Reliability Pilot Project; Director McDougal 
seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
M. CONSIDER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PUDGIL AND 

COMPANY  
 

Recommendation:  That the Board approve the General Manager to enter into the 
attached professional services agreement with Pudgil and Company for a retainer fee of 
$5,000 per month to provide public information support services to the District for the 
detachment/exclusion from the SDCWA and annexation to EMWD process.  
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to approve the General Manager to enter into a 

professional services agreement with Pudgil and Company for a retainer 
fee of $5,000 per month to provide public information support services to 

013



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 8 February 24, 2020 

 
the District for the detachment/exclusion from SDCWA and annexation to 
EMWD process; Director Wolk seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 
N. CONSIDER LETTER OF OPPOSITION TO AB 1184 (GLORIA) 

 
Recommendation:  That The Board authorize the General Manager to work with the 
Board President to prepare and issue a letter of opposition to AB 1184 (Gloria) – Public 
records: writing transmitted by electronic mail: retention.  
 
 President Endter announced there was confusion regarding which Assembly Bill 
this considers, and this item is actually in reference to AB 2093, which is a very similar 
bill to AB 1184 (Gloria), which was vetoed last year. President Endter explained AB 2093 
would require public agencies to retain electronic mail records for two years.  
 
 General Counsel de Sousa noted AB 2093 is the same as AB 1184, verbatim. 
General Counsel de Sousa explained Governor Newsom vetoed AB 1884 with a very 
strong message, which included the additional cost to taxpayers being one of the reasons 
the Governor could not support the bill. General Counsel de Sousa also stated letters of 
opposition are the way to show support for the opposition to this bill.  
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to authorize the General Manager to work with 

the Board President to prepare and issue a letter of opposition to AB 2093 
(Gloria) – Public records: writing transmitted by electronic mail: retention; 
Director Wolk seconded.  Motion carried; VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 

V. PUBLIC HEARING --------------------------------------------------------------------- (ITEM O) 
 

At 4:56 p.m., President Endter opened the Public Hearing to receive public 
comments.  Hearing none, President Endter closed the Public Hearing at 4:57 p.m. 
 
O. POTENTIAL INCREASE IN COMPENSATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS (ADMINISTRATIVE CODE SECTION 2.12); ORDINANCE NO. 
346  

 

014



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 9 February 24, 2020 

 
Recommendation:  Hold the public hearing and consider adoption of Ordinance No. 346, 
to increase Board compensation from $105 to $110.25 for each day’s service to the 
District and to update Section 2.12 of the District’s Administrative Code to reflect the 
updated amount. 
 
MOTION: Director McDougal moved to adopt Ordinance No. 346, to increase Board 

compensation from $105 to $110.25 for each day’s service to the District 
and to update Section 2.12 of the District’s Administrative Code to reflect 
the updated amount; Vice-President DeMeo seconded.  Motion carried; 
VOTE: 

 
AYES: Directors Baxter, DeMeo, Endter, McDougal and Wolk 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 
 

 
VI. ORAL/WRITTEN REPORTS----------------------------------------------------- (ITEMS 1–8)  
 

1. General Counsel 
2. SDCWA Representative Report 

 General Manager Bebee explained the written SDCWA Representative 
report is in the packet should there be any questions.  

3. General Manager  
a. Engineering and Operations Report 

 General Manager Bebee announced the Regional Board added 
additional provisions for the discharge permit for the wastewater 
treatment plant. He mentioned Oceanside will likely appeal the permit. 
President Endter asked what that time frame would be. General 
Manager Bebee suspected it would happen in the next few weeks. 

4. Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer 
a. Financial Summary Report 
b. Treasurer’s Report 
c. Budget Status Report 
d. Warrant List 

 Assistant General Manager/Chief Financial Officer gave a summary of 
the written reports included in the agenda packet.  

 Director Wolk questioned the payments that were pulled from the PFM 
account. General Manager Bebee clarified that currently, two contractor 
payments have been made from the PFM account funds, and if we do 
not receive the state funds, the Board may need to authorize another 
long-term reserve payment. He reiterated that once the funds are 
received, they will be deposited back to where they were pulled.  

5. Public Affairs Specialist 

015



Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing 
Minutes Page 10 February 24, 2020 

 
6. Notice of Approval of Per Diem for Meetings Attended 
7. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended 

 Vice-President DeMeo reported that she attended a Hoover Dam tour 
and the monthly COWU meeting, both of which were very informative.  

8. Miscellaneous 
 
 The Board of Directors adjourned to Closed Session at 5:07 p.m. following an oral 
announcement by General Counsel de Sousa of Closed Session Items VII.1 and 2.   
 
VII. CLOSED SESSION ----------------------------------------------------------------(ITEMS 1-2) 
 
1.        CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT 

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1): 
  

Name of Case: Otay Water District v. Fallbrook Public Utility District, San Diego 
Co. Sup. Ct. No. 37-2020-00004572-CU-MC-CTL 

  
2.        CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT 

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1): 
  

Name of Case: Bonnie Kessner and Andrea McCartney-Page, et al. vs. City of 
Santa Clara et al., Santa Clara Co. Sup. Ct. Case Number unspecified. 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 
 The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at 5:45 
p.m.   
 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary) 
 
 President Endter announced there was no reportable action taken in Closed 
Session.   
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 
 

There being no further business to discuss, President Endter adjourned the 
February Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District 
at 5:45 p.m. 

 
   
 President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 

016



 
 M E M O  

 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Personnel Committee 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Employee Satisfaction Survey Results  
  
 
Purpose 
 
To discuss the results of the employee satisfaction survey.  
 
Summary 
 

A satisfaction survey was sent out to all employees on January 28, 2020. Forty employees 
completed the survey by the February 11, 2020 deadline and a summary of the results 
were shared, via email, to all employees on February 19, 2020.  
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
None 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
None 
 

C

017



EMPLOYEE SATISFACTION SURVEY 2020

Very to extremely Slightly to moderately Not so/at all 

1 How meaningful is your work? 29 10 1

2 How challenging is your job? 16 22 2

3 How would you rate your overall morale as an employee at FPUD? 18 19 2

4 How satisfied are you with career growth opportunities at FPUD? 23 13 4

5 How well do your job responsibiliies match your strengths? 36 3 1

6 How well would you say the employees in your department work as a team? 22 14 4

7 How satisfied are you with your overall compensation? 22 17 1

8 Are you satisfied with your employee benefits? 38 1

9 How satisfied are you with your current work-life balance? 26 11 2

10 Are you supervised too much at work, supervised too little, or supervised the right amount? 36 4

11 How likely are you too look for another job outside of FPUD within the next 6-12 months? 4 5 30

GENERAL SUMMARY OF COMMENTS

Improve communication from management

Better communication of changes to all employees

Better coordination of front office and field activities

More consistent discipline

Improve employee recognition

NOTE: Question 10, "Are you supervised too much at work, supervised too little, or supervised about the right amount?” had different rating response choices - 

36 responded “About the right amount” and 4 responded “Too much.”                                                                                     

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

How
meaningful is
your work?

How
challenging is

your job?

How would you
rate your

overall morale
as an employee

at FPUD?

How satisfied
are you with

career growth
opportunities

at FPUD?

How well do
your job

responsibiliies
match your
strengths?

How well
would you say
the employees

in your
department

work as a
team?

How satisfied
are you with
your overall

compensation?

Are you
satisfied with

your employee
benefits?

How satisfied
are you with
your current

work-life
balance?

Are you
supervised too
much at work,
supervised too

little, or
supervised the
right amount?

How likely are
you too look for

another job
outside of

FPUD within
the next 6-12

months?
Not so/at all 1 2 2 4 1 4 1 1 2 4 30

Slightly to moderately 10 22 19 13 3 14 17 11 36 5

Very to extremely 29 16 18 23 36 22 22 38 26 4

018



D

019



 As part of this project, an electric vehicle charging station will be added. By 
installing this equipment concurrently with the project, the installation costs are 
estimated to be under $500. Any ongoing costs are expected to be recovered by 
fees charged to end users of the station. 

 
On January 30, 2020, FPUD advertised this project publicly and received bids on March 
11, 2020 from AM Ortega, Kirk Paving, Leonida Builders, Prestige Paving, RGC 
General Engineering, and Joe’s Paving. Of the submittals received, Prestige Paving 
was deemed the lowest responsive and responsible bidder with a bid of $77,155.00.  
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
The District Administrative Capital Improvement budget for FY 19-20 totals $435,000 
($220,000 for District Yard Facilities and $215,000 for Administrative Capital). Of that 
budget, $246,659.10 has been spent year-to-date, leaving a balance of $188,340.90.  
 
FPUD staff had originally estimated the parking lot rehabilitation would cost $50,000. 
Although the final dollar amount is higher than original estimation, the $77,155 project 
cost will still fall within the overall board approved administrative CIP budget. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommend the Board approve the FPUD main parking area and equipment yard 
rehabilitation project to Prestige Paving in the not-to-exceed amount of $77,155.00. 
 

020



021



Pavement markings added

Island
Removed

Island
Removed

Island
Removed

Island Removed

Pavement markings added (cust parking only)

Pavement markings added

Pavement
Markings
Added

Pavement
Markings
Added

Sidewalks/Curbs repaired (tree root damage)

Sidewalk
Removed
(Tree
Root
Damage)

Motorcycle
Parking
Only EV Charging

Station Spaces

Pavement Markings Added
(Cust Parking Only)

Pavement Markings Added

Concrete Pad Added Concrete Pad Added Concrete Pad Added

Sidewalk and Curb Repair Sidewalk and Curb Repair

Pavement Markings Added

Pavement Markings Added

Pavement markings added

Pavement Markings Added (Handicap Spaces)

Cut-in Ramps Added (Handicap/ADA compliance)

(Cust
Parking
Only)

(Cust Parking Only)

FIX V DITCH

Concrete Pads Added (to prevent
walking on landscaped areas)

Pavement Markings Added

Pavement Markings Added

Pavement
Markings
Added

All asphalt repaired and sealed

All asphalt repaired and sealed

All asphalt repaired and sealed

ALL CURBS THROUGHOUT
PARKING AREA WILL BE
REPAIRED AS NEEDED

022



Highlighted areas will have
pavement markings added

023



E

024



 

Fallbrook Public Utility District 
Summary of RFQ  

Loader 
 

VENDOR 
 

 
Manufacturer 

 
Quoted Price 

VCES Lakeside 
 

Volvo $163,849.00 

SoCal JCB* JCB* $160,122.64* 

Sonsray Machinery Case $170,340.12 

Mega Machinery Co. Doosan $162,368.48 

* Indicates Lowest Responsive Bid 
 

025



F

026



027



028



029



030



G

031



SUBJECT
PROPERTY
EASEMENTS TO
QUIT CLAIM

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OR RETAINED PARCEL

032



033



034



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL THIS DEED 
AND, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN  
BELOW, MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO: 
 

Fallbrook Public Utility District 
990 E. Mission Rd. 
Fallbrook, CA 92028 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE_______________________________________________________ 
 

Quitclaim Deed 
 

This is NOT a transfer of property; it is only a relinquishment of rights to an easement, therefore, 
a Preliminary Change of Ownership form is not necessary in this case. 

 
The undersigned declares that the documentary transfer fee is $  -0- and is  
_X_ computed on the full value of the interest or property conveyed, or is 

___ computed on the full value less the value of liens or encumbrances remaining thereon at the time of sale.  
 
The land, tenements or realty is located in 
 
_X_ unincorporated area   ____ city of ________________________________ and 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
 

 FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 
 
A corporation organized under the laws of the state of California, does hereby remise, release and forever quitclaim to 
 

Barr Ranch LLC  
 
The following described real property in the County of San Diego, State of California: 
 

 SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT ‘A’ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________________ Date:_____ 
       President, FPUD Board of Directors 
 Name: 

 

 
 
       ___________________________________________ Date:_____ 
       Secretary, FPUD Board of Directors 
 Name: Lauren Echert 

035



1 | P a g e  
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

 
BEING A PORTION OF THE EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4 (THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER 
OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER) OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 3 
WEST, SAN BERNARDINO MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT SURVEY 
THEREOF, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
PARCEL 1  (REFERENCE EASEMENT 2007-0597468) 
 
BEING A STRIP OF LAND 10.00 FEET IN EVEN WIDTH; THE SOUTHERLY SIDELINE 
OF SAID STRIP MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4; SAID 
POINT ALSO ON THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 
19294 FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY 
ON AUGUST 15, 2003; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID 
EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4 AND NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARCEL 1, SOUTH 
89°01’22” EAST 28.95 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
CONTINUING ALONG SAID LINE, SOUTH 89°01’22” EAST 93.12 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF TERMINUS. 
 
THE SIDELINE OF SAID STRIP SHALL BE LENGTHENED OR SHORTENED AS TO 
BEGIN AT A LINE WHICH BEARS NORTH 00°49’01” EAST FROM SAID TRUE POINT 
OF BEGINNING AND TO TERMINATE AT A LINE WHICH BEARS NORTH 00°47’19” 
EAST FROM SAID POINT OF TERMINUS. 

(Contains 0.021 Acres More Or Less) 
 
PARCEL 2  (REFERENCE EASEMENT 2007-0597466) 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4; SAID 
POINT ALSO ON THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF PARCEL MAP NO. 19294 FILED 
IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY ON AUGUST 
15, 2003; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID EAST 19 
ACRES OF LOT 4 AND SAID NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF PARCEL MAP NO. 19294, 
SOUTH 89°01’22” EAST 294.07 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
LEAVING SAID LINE, NORTH 01°55’43” WEST 142.79 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF 
A NON-TANGENT 40.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, A 
RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS SOUTH 30°28’24” EAST; THENCE 
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 28°32’43” A DISTANCE OF 19.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°04’17” EAST 0.89 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°55’43” EAST 148.67 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID 
SOUTHERLY LINE OF EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4 AND SAID NORTHERLY BOUNDARY 
OF PARCEL MAP 19294; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID LINE, NORTH 89°01’22” 
WEST 20.03 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(Contains 0.067 Acres More Or Less) 

036



2 | P a g e  
 

 
PARCEL 3   (REFERENCE EASEMENT 2007-0597469) 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4; SAID 
POINT ALSO ON THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 
19294 FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY 
ON AUGUST 15, 2003; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID 
EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 4 AND SAID NORTHERLY BOUNDARY OF PARCEL MAP NO. 
19294, SOUTH 89°01’22” EAST 28.95 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID LINE, NORTH 
00°49’01” EAST 112.93 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE 
NORTH 00°49’01” EAST 24.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°08’32” EAST 94.80 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 57°21’01” EAST 60.80 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-
TANGENT 74.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, A RADIAL LINE 
FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 66°40’58” EAST; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°39’54” A 
DISTANCE OF 24.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°21’01” WEST 68.03 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 89°08’32” WEST 102.00 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

(Contains 0.089 Acres More Or Less) 
 
PARCEL 4   (REFERENCE EASEMENT 2007-0597467) 
 
BEING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID EAST 19 ACRES OF LOT 
4 WITH THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF FALLBROOK STREET (SF 1416) AS 
SHOWN ON THE ROAD SURVEY 1652-2; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-
OF-WAY, SOUTH 89°26’16” EAST 419.56 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF LAND DESCRIBED IN GRANT DEED TO ZEBU CONSTRUCTION AND 
DESGIN INC. RECORDED MAY 15, 2002 AS FILE NO.2002-0414813 OF OFFICIAL 
RECORDS; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID 
EASTERLY BOUNDARY SOUTH 01°04’58” WEST 127.69 FEET; THENCE LEAVING 
SAID EASTERLY BOUNDARY, NORTH 88°55’02” WEST 33.80 FEET TO THE  TRUE 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 04°26’45” EAST 47.01 FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 86°33’15” WEST 127.03 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT 76.50 
FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12°31’26” A 
DISTANCE OF 16.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 35°45’12” WEST 23.56 FEET TO THE 
BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT 74.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE 
SOUTHWESTERLY, A RADIAL LINE FROM SAID POINT BEARS NORTH 89°21’21” 
WEST; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A 
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 57°16’22” A DISTANCE OF 74.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
83°51’15” EAST 22.48 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT 123.50 
FOOT RADIUS CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, A RADIAL LINE FROM SAID 
POINT BEARS SOUTH 21°46’16” EAST; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF 
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 18°19’32” A DISTANCE OF 39.50 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 86°33’15” EAST 126.21 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  

(Contains 0.184 Acres More Or Less) 

037



M E M O 
 

 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Closure of the District’s San Diego County Investment Pool Account   
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Close the District’s San Diego County Investment Pool (the Pool) Account   
  
Summary 
 
While the District has been a member of the Pool since 1989, the District has not used 
the account in recent years.  Because the District has other investment options available 
that outperform the Pool, the Pool is not expected to be utilized going forward.  Given 
this, FP&I is recommending that the account be closed to simplify reporting.   
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approve Resolution 4992 – Authorizing the Assistant General Manager/CFO and General 
Manager to withdraw funds in the San Diego County Investment Pool 

H

038



RESOLUTION NO. 4992 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING THE ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER/CFO AND GENERAL 
MANAGER TO WITHDRAW FUNDS IN THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY 

INVESTMENT POOL 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 53684 allows local agencies to 
deposit excess funds in the county treasury for the purpose of investment by the 
County Treasurer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fallbrook Public Utility District (FPUD) adopted Resolution No. 3799 
in January 1989, authorizing the Treasurer, General Manager, and Assistant 
Treasurer to deposit funds for investment in the San Diego County Investment Pool 
of the Treasury of San Diego County; and 
  

WHEREAS, FPUD wants to divest from the San Diego County Investment 
Pool because the Board has chosen to use alternative investment options and no 
longer intends to use the San Diego County Investment Pool in the future; and 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 27136 provides procedures for 
withdrawal from a county treasury pool, including submitting a request to the county 
treasury pool before withdrawing funds in order to divest itself from the San Diego 
County Investment Pool. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the 
Fallbrook Public Utility District does hereby authorize the withdrawal of funds with 
the San Diego County Investment Pool; and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Assistant General Manager/CFO, 
or the General Manager are authorized to initiate withdrawals from the San Diego 
County Investment Pool of funds for purposes of divestment from the pool.  
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public 
Utility District at a regular meeting of the Board held on the 23rd day of March, 2020, 
by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
   
 President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Directors 039



M E M O 
 

 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Reinvestment of Long-term Investment Portfolio Funds Reimbursed by the 

State   
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
In December, the Board authorized the withdrawal of $4.2 million from the District’s Long-
term Investment Portfolio (LTIP) to fund the Santa Margarita Conjunctive Use Project 
(SMCUP).  The draw was necessitated by the States inability to reimburse the project 
expenses that the District was incurring.  
 
Summary 
 
On March 10, 2020, the Fiscal Policy and Insurance Committee (FP&I) met with the 
Districts LTIP manager and discussed strategies to reinvest the $4.2 million once the 
State sends the funds to the District.  Based upon the current Board direction, the funds 
once returned will be sent to the investment manager for reinvestment. 
 
The current investment environment is extraordinarily volatile and interest rates are at 
historic lows.  This creates an investment environment that is difficult to navigate.  Given 
the 2-year Treasury is around 0.38%, FP&I is recommending placing the funds in LAIF, 
a State run investment pool with a current yield around 1.85%, to maximize the District’s 
interest earnings and also wait for the volatility in the market to subside a bit.  Only the 
$4.2 million will be invested in LAIF to simplify tracking of the funds.   
 
Recommended Action 
 
The Board authorize staff to place the $4.2 million in LAIF for the near term and work with 
FP&I to determine the optimal reinvest strategy.   

I

040



J

041



Total estimated amount - $131,880.00 
 
Due to the fact that these are preliminary estimated quantities and dollar amounts, 
FPUD purchasing will update the board at the April meeting with actual amounts 
ordered and dollars spent. The materials will be procured through the District’s 
approved competitive purchasing process. Staff will ensure the amount does not 
exceed $132,000.00. 
 
Budgetary Impact 
 
The materials to be purchased are budgeted within the valve replacement and pipeline 
repair programs. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommend the Board approve $131,880.00 in funds to purchase inventory items 
needed for the valve replacement program and report back to the Board in April on the 
awarded vendor and actual costs. 
 

042



K

043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



3/17/2020

1

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Engineering and Operations FY20

Board Meeting March 2020

Water PAYGO CIP FY20

074



3/17/2020

2

Water SMRCUP CIP FY20

Wastewater System CIP FY20

075



3/17/2020

3

Wastewater System Regulatory Compliance

Reclamation Plant –
Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

076



3/17/2020

4

Reclamation Plant –
Energy Usage (KWh/MG Treated)

Recycled Water – Time out of Service (Hours)

Mainline Break

077



3/17/2020

5

Sewer Overflows

Wastewater Spilled

078



3/17/2020

6

Wastewater System Odor Complaints

Collections –
Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

079



3/17/2020

7

Water System Regulatory Compliance 

Water Preventative Maintenance Work Orders

080



3/17/2020

8

Valve Exercise Program

M o nthl y  Go a l

Valves Replaced

081



3/17/2020

9

Rolling Total Broken Valves

Planned Outages > 4 Hours
# of Customers Affected

082



3/17/2020

10

Unplanned Disruption > 4 Hours
# of Customers Affected

Meter Exchange

083



 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Financial Summary Report – February 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide an overview of changes in the District’s financial position. 
 
Summary 
 
The graph below shows the District’s year-to-date Revenues, Expenditures and Net 
revenues.   
 

 
 
Total revenues are under budget due to lower than expected water and wastewater 
sales.  Expenditures, including the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) expenditures, 
are below budget due to reduced water purchases driven by lower demands and 
lower than budgeted CIP expenditures.  The year-to-date net revenues reflect the 
lack of reimbursement for expenditures related to the Santa Margarita Conjunctive 
Use Project (SMCUP) by the State.  To compare budget and actual, SMCUP 
reimbursements are not included in the budget data.  This shows that the District’s 

084



 

overall financial performance has been slightly better than budget expectations.  
State funds are expected to be available in the near term.    
 
The graph below shows the District’s bank holdings reported in the Treasurer’s 
Report at the end of the current and prior month. 
 

 
 
Overall the District’s financial position dipped this month with $0.6 million less held in 
District accounts at month end.  The change in the Liquidity Portfolio, was driven by 
a $0.9 million SMCUP payment.  No draw from the Long-Term Investment Portfolio 
was made in this month.  The $4.2 million that was drawn in December from Long-
Term Investments will be returned once State funds are available.  
 
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 

085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



 

M E M O 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: David Shank, Assistant General Manager/CFO 
DATE: March 23, 2020 
SUBJECT: Budget Status Report for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Purpose 
 
Provide a Budget Status Report (BSR) to the Board. 
 
Summary 
 
The BSR shows the District’s financial performance compared to the budget for the month 
of February, Year-to-Date and the annual budgeted amount.   
 
Total revenues year-to-date are below budget by 10.3%.  This under performance is due 
to lagging water sales, which as shown in the monthly water sales chart below are 17% 
below budget.  The January rate and charge adjustments for calendar year 2020 will help 
boost revenues going into the end of the fiscal year.  However, even with a boost in 
revenues, fiscal year 2019-20 revenues are expected to be well under budgeted levels.   
 
Non-operating revenues have been higher than budgeted helping to offset lower 
operating revenues.  The higher than budgeted non-operating revenues have been driven 
by capacity charge and portfolio interest revenues along with facility rents and other non-
operating revenues, which are over the budgeted levels.     
 
The District’s year-to-date total expenditures are under budget due to the lower than 
budgeted purchased water expense, which is a result of lower water sales levels and 
lower than budgeted operating expenditures.     
 
Total revenue is $23,696,799 or 10.3% under budget and total expenditures are 
$18,251,371 or 13.6% under budget.  Capital spending for Santa Margarita Conjunctive 
Use Project (SMCUP) is under budget as are other capital project costs.  The result of 
this financial performance is a Net Loss.  However, once State Loan proceeds are 
available, the District’s financial results will be in line with the budget. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
This item is for discussion only.  No action is required. 
  

094



 

 
 

 

 

095



Monthly Budget Report for February Favorable Variance Shown as a positive number

Actual Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget Remaining Balance %
Operating Revenues: Year remaining 33.3%

Water Sales 886,427        1,124,292         10,533,483      13,106,811       (2,573,329)   -19.6% 19,029,180        8,495,697                44.6%
Water Meter Service Charges 604,804        606,190            4,562,242        4,580,105         (17,863)        -0.4% 7,004,867          2,442,625                34.9%
Wastewater Service Charges 506,136        488,719            3,924,366        4,259,200         (334,833)      -7.9% 6,214,076          2,289,710                36.8%
Recycled Water Revenues 52,892          61,340              680,610           875,416            (194,806)      -22.3% 1,382,830          702,220                   50.8%
Other Operating Revenue -               917                   -                  7,333                (7,333)          -100.0% 11,000               11,000                     100.0%
CWA Rebates -               -                    53,520             50,003              3,517           7.0% 50,003               (3,517)                      -7.0%
    Total Operating Revenue 2,050,260     2,281,458         19,754,221      22,878,869       (3,124,648)   -13.7% 33,691,956        13,937,735              41.4%

Non Operating Revenues:
Water Capital Improvement Charge 116,108        115,892            902,787           927,135            (24,348)        -2.6% 1,390,702          487,915                   35.1%
Wastewater Capital Improvement Charge 97,841          98,775              777,616           790,199            (12,584)        -1.6% 1,185,299          407,683                   34.4%
Property Taxes 49,356          127,701            1,266,541        1,242,594         23,947          1.9% 1,918,296          651,755                   34.0%
Water Standby/Availability Charge 4,620           6,974                117,290           123,917            (6,627)          -5.3% 203,000             85,710                     42.2%
Water/Wastewater Capacity Charges -               8,460                159,376           67,681              91,695          135.5% 101,522             (57,854)                    -57.0%
Portfolio Interest 23,870          23,712              308,186           189,696            118,490        62.5% 284,544             (23,642)                    -8.3%
Pumping Capital Improvement Charge 1,286           3,083                18,354             24,667              (6,313)          -25.6% 37,000               18,646                     50.4%
Federal Interest Rate Subsidy -               -                    63,263             62,550              713              1.1% 122,647             59,385                     48.4%
Facility Rents 18,796          -                    143,067           -                    143,067        NA -                     (143,067)                  NA
Other Non-Operating Revenues 65                15,004              186,100           120,031            66,070          55.0% 180,046             (6,054)                      -3.4%
    Total Non Operating Revenues 311,942        399,601            3,942,578        3,548,470         394,109        11.1% 5,423,052          1,480,473                27.3%

    Total Revenues 2,362,202     2,681,059         23,696,799      26,427,338       (2,730,539)   -10.3% 39,115,008        15,418,208              39.4%

Expenditures
Purchased Water Expense 868,865        1,035,654         8,753,716        11,037,442       2,283,726     20.7% 15,677,132        6,923,416                44.2%
Water Services 235,787        236,599            2,204,522        2,341,020         136,498        5.8% 3,075,784          871,262                   28.3%
Wastewater Services 259,822        215,286            1,974,516        2,113,937         139,421        6.6% 2,798,723          824,207                   29.4%
Recycled Water Services 31,279          43,342              312,438           416,528            104,090        25.0% 563,440             251,002                   44.5%
Administrative Services 462,411        464,397            4,348,916        4,549,924         201,008        4.4% 6,037,157          1,688,241                28.0%
    Total Operating Expenses 1,858,163     1,995,278         17,594,108      20,458,850       2,864,743     14.0% 29,247,787        11,653,679              39.8%

Debt Service Expenses
Red Mountain SRF -               -                    395,850           395,850            -               0.0% 395,850             -                           0.0%
WWTP SRF -               -                    -                  -                    -               NA 1,845,746          1,845,746                100.0%
QECB Solar Debt -               -                    261,413           261,413            -               0.0% 519,674             258,261                   49.7%
Total Debt Service -               -                    657,263           657,263            -               0.0% 2,761,270          2,104,007                76.2%

Total Expenses 1,858,163     1,995,278         18,251,371      21,116,113       2,864,743     13.6% 32,009,056        13,757,686              43.0%

504,039        685,781            5,445,429        5,311,225         134,204        3% 7,105,951          1,660,522                23.4%
Capital Investment
Capital Investment

Construction Expenditures 346,298        932,570            3,002,681        3,587,140         584,458        16.3% 6,529,933          3,527,252                54.0%
SMCUP Expenditures* 1,004,070     2,991,220         7,199,075        11,813,296       4,614,221     39.1% 27,179,100        19,980,025              73.5%
SRF Loan Proceeds Draw (Capital Project Funds) (27,179,100)       

Net Revenue/(Loss) (846,330)      (3,238,008)        (4,756,327)       (10,089,210)      5,332,883     -52.9% 576,018             5,332,346                925.7%

*CIP expenditures related to the SMCUP have been updated based upon contractor draw scheduled and are funded by SRF Loan proceeds.

Year-To-Date Annual Budget

Net Revenue/(loss) From Operations and Debt Service

Current Month

096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106


	2020-03-23 Agenda
	A - Years of Service
	B - Approval of Minutes
	C - Employee Satisfaction Survey Results
	D - Approval to Award Parking Area Remodel to Prestige Paving Company
	E - Approval to Purchase One Wheel Loader from JCB
	F - Refund to ZEBU Construction & Design, Inc. for 21 meters
	G - Quit Claims for Canceled Project (ZEBU Const)
	H - Closure of the District’s San Diego County Investment Pool Account
	I - Reinvestment of Long-term Investment Portfolio Funds Reimbursed by the State
	J - Request for Funding Approval for Inventory Items Needed for the Valve Replacement Program
	K - SDCWA Regional Conveyance System Study
	Reports
	Engineering & Operations Reports
	Financial Summary Report
	Treasurer's Report
	Budget Status Report
	Warrant List
	Directors' Reports




